
 

Battle Mountain Resources, Inc. 
P.O. Box 310 

San Luis, CO 81152-0310 
 
July 1, 2025 
 
Mr. Lucas West 
State of Colorado 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re: Decision Date Extension Request for Reclamation Permit Amendment AM-04 
 San Luis Project 
  
   
Dear Mr. West: 
 
In the Reclamation Permit Amendment AM-04 submitted on April 11, 2025, the Colorado 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (CDRMS) had a required Decision Date due to 
Battle Mountain Resources Inc. (BMRI) submit responses by July 15, 2025. BMRI is requesting 
a 60-day extension of time for the Decision Date from the CDRMS. The Decision Date with 
extension would be September 13, 2025.  
 
In addition, BMRI will submit a response to the Application Adequacy Review in the near 
future. 
 
Should additional information be required or any clarifications are necessary, please contact me 
at (303) 837-5526.     
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Devon Horntvedt 
US Technical Lead Legacy 
 
Cc. Justin Raglin, Director of Legacy US 
 Julio Madric, Colorado Lead Legacy 
 David Carino, Battle Mountain Resources Inc.  

Melissa Meyer P.E., Engineering Analytics 
 

 


